Duke Power CGOMPANY
P.O. BOX 33180
CHARLOTTE, N.O, 28248
HAL B. TUOKER

VIOF PRESIDENT
NUULEAR PRODUOTION

November 25, 1987

Director, Office of Enforcement
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
ATTN: Document Control Desk
Washingion, D.C. 20555

Subject: McGuire Nuclear Station
Docket Nos. 50-369 and 50-370
Answer to Notice of Violation
Reply to Notice of Violation
Enforcement Action 87-163

Gentlemen:

Pursuant to 10CFR 2.201, please find attached the response to the violation
identified in the subject Enforcement Action. Although Duke is admitting the
subject violatiorn occurred and does not contest imposition of the Base Civil
Penalty in the amount of $50,000, Duke does not believe that escalation of the
Base Civil Penalty is warranted. Duke believes the bases cited by the NRC for
escalation are either inconsistent with the factors set forth in th> Enforcement
Policy or are otherwise improper. Duke has reviewed the events, including rele-
vant documentation, cited by the NRC as the bases for its action, as well as
McGuire's enforcement history. Duke believes the NRC has incorrectly interpreted
the events and drawn inferences not supportable when measured against its En-
forcement Policy. Therefore, Attachment I is the Answer to Notice of Violation
and Attachment II is the Reply to Notice of Violation.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the statements set forth herein are true
and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Very truly yours,
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Hal B. Tucker
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Attachment

xc: Dr. J. Nelson Grace Mr. W.T. Orders
Regional Administrator, Region 11 NRC Resident Inspector
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission McGuire Nuclear Station

101 Marietta St., NW, Suite 2900
Atlanta, GA 30323
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“promote and protect the radiological health and safety of the
public, including employees' health and safety, the common defense
and security, and the environment by:

Ensuring compliance with NRC regulations and license
conditions,

Obtaining prompt correction of violations and adverse quality
conditions which may affect safety;

Deterring future violations and occurrences of conditions
adverse to quality; and

Encouragini improvement of licensee and vendor performance,
and by example, that of industry, including the prompt
identification and reporting of potential safety problems".

It is difficult to reconcile the purposes enunciated above with the NRC's
action in this regard. Indeed, for the NRC to impose punitive sanctioning
on Duke in this instance is to send precisely the wrong signal not orly to
Ouke but to the industry as a whole.

B. ALLEGED PAST POOR PERFORMANCE

The Enforcement Policy provides that the

"base civil penalty may bte increased as much as 100% for prior poor
performance in the general area of concern. In weighing this
factor, consideration will be given to, among other things, the
effectiveness of previous corrective action for similar problems,
overall performance such as Systematic Assessment of Licensee
Performance (SALP) evaluations for power reactors, and prior
enforcement history including Severity Level IV and V violations
in the area of concern." 10 CFR Part 2, App.C. V.B.

Duke does not believe that escalation of the base civil penalty can be
justified on the basis of examining its past performance at McGuire in the
area of concern, Independent Verification Program and failure of personnel
to follow procedures in plant operations. In reaching this conclusion, Duke
has reviewed the events, including the relevant documentation, cited by the
NRC as the bases for their action, as well as the totality of McGuire's
enforcement history. Duke believes that the NRC has incorrectly interpreted
the events and drawn inferences not supportable, when measuring them against
its Enforcement Policy. Duke has reviewed and wishes to set forth, the
totality of its efforts at McGuire regarding Duke's efforts to correct
weaknesses in the McGuire operations area with respect both to McGuire's IVP
and personnel areas related to failure to follow procedures.

: Effectiveness of Previous Corrective Action

The discussion that follows traces the course of Duke's effortc with
respect both to independent verification and procedural compliance, efforts
undertaken both on Duke's own initiative and in response to SALP keprrts, to
correct weaknesses in these areas. Duke also will provide information with
respect to events occurring because of deficiencies in the Independent
Verification Program and lack of procedural compliance. That information
clearly shows a marked decline in these events because of Duke's efforts.
when the totality of the information is examined by the NRC, Duke is confident
that the NRC will conclude that escalation on this basis is unwarranted.
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amount by 100%. Duke does not agree. As noted above, prior enforcement
history, including Severity Level IV and V violatiens in the area of concern
are matters which will be considered in determining whether escalation is
appropriate. (10 CFR Part 2, App. C.V.B) Under that guidance consideration
of either of these matters is inappropriate. The first event, documented in
Station Investigation Report 2-85-01, never even rose to the level of a
Licensee Event Report, let alone became the subject of an NRC Notice of
Violation. Therefore, for this reason alone this event should not be relied
cn by the NRC as the basis for escalation.Z/

There is an additional reason, however, why the NRC should not rely on
either of these events as support for escalating the base civil penalty. The
first event occurred in January of 1985, the second in October of 1985, both
more than two years ago. As Duke has shown above, there has been a consistent
downwards trend in events attributable to Independent Verification and
failure to follow procedures. For the NRC in late 1987 Lo reach back in time
more than two years to choose two events a. support for escalation of a base
civil penalty for an event which occurred in mid-1987 is to ignore the
substantial efforts, resulting in significant positive results, which Duke
has made over the past few years to correct weaknesses in plant operations
at McGuire. This action would appear to be in conflict with the goals of the
Enforcement Policy.

s A AT R ACTION

The Enforcement Policy recognizes that corrective actions can be
considered in assessing whether to mitigate or escalate civil penalties.
Specifically, the Enforcement Policy states:

promptness and extent to which the licensee takes corrective
action, including actions to prevent recurrence, may be considered
in modifying the civil penalty to be assessed. Unusually prompt
and extensive corrective action may result in reducing the proposed
civil penalty as much as 50% ... On the other hand, the civil
penalty may be increased as much as 50% ... In weighing this
factor, consideration will be given to, among other things, the
timeliness of the corrective actfon, degree of licensee initiative
and comprehensiveness of the corrective action...

2/ Duke realizes, of course, that the Enforcement Policy (V.B.4) "Prior
Notice of Similar Events" permits an increase up to 50% for "cases where
the licensee had prior notice of a problem as a result of a licensee
audit, or specific NRC or industry notification..."and fails to take
effective preventive steps. Duke does not believe the referenced event
properly falls within this category. First, the event is not a matter
discovered from a licensee audit or NRC or industry notification.
Instead, this event was discovered through "operator control board scan"
and reported in an Incident Investigation Report. Second, the incident
occurred in January of 1985. As discussed in the text, above, to use
this event as a basis for escalation of the base civil penalty is to
ignore the efforts Duke has made to correct problems ir operations at

McGuire.

-] -




There are two separate reasons for objecting to the Staff's assertion
that improper corrective action should serve as the basis for escalating the
base civil penalty: (1) such use constitutes improper druble counting, and/or
(2) conflict with Enforcement Policy.

First, Violation C states:

“Contrary to [10 C.F.R., Part 50, Appendix B, Criterion XVI], the
inoperability of the 1A diesel generator which occurred on July 26,
1987, was not promptly identified in that, despite multiple |
indications of the problem in the control room the inoperable
condition continued to exist, through muitiple control room shift |
turnovers, until July 30, 1987. Additicnally, this condition was |
not properly corrected in that, when the indications of the problem
with the 1A diesel generator control power were recognized, a work
request was issued to correct only a perceivad control room
indicator problem."

This violation served as one of the three grounds for the base civil penalty.
(Violation C) However, in its discussion of escalation, the NRC relies upon
the same circumstances, stating: |

The corrective actions taken on July 29, 1987 were not only
inadequate and non-conservative, in that it was assumed the problem
was in the control panel indicators and not in the diesel generator
itself, but untimely in that it was not recognized promptly that
the indicator light was out. Specifically, multiple shift
turnovers occurred during the time the diesel generator was
inoperable yet, none of the licensed operators involved recognized
the significance of the multiple indications of the problem
available to them.

l
|
|
|
|
|
\
\
Duke maintains that this is improper double counting. Either this issue
(i.e., earlier identification and correction of the problem) is part of the
violation, or is part of the bases for escalation. It cannot be both. The |
Enforcement Policy does not permit the Staff to count each violation to
establish a severity level and civil plenalty and then to count again the same }
violation to escalate that civil penalty.

Second, reference to actions during the violation period should not be
viowed as “"corrective action to prevent recurrence." 10 C.F.R. Part 2,
!.pendix C, §V.B.2 discusses "immediate actions to correct the problem upon
Jiscovery (emphasis added)." The discovery of the violation did not occur
until July 30, 1987. Therefore, corrective action must be assessed from that
time forward. As our discussion indicates, prompt and extensive corrective
actions were taken subsequent to this discovery. As discussed at the
September 15, 1987 Enforcement Conference, Duke has been very responsive to
the need for extensive corrective actions that will prevent a similar
violation from occurring in the future. These corrective actions as discussed
in Attachment II, were promptly taken upon the discovery of the violation and
are extensive in their szope. Corrective actions that have been taken include

the following:







D.  CONCLUSION

For the reasons set forth above, Duke believes the base civil penalty
should not be escalated.
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ATTACHMENT !1

DUKE POWER COMPANY
McGUIRE NUCLEAR STATION

Reply To Notice Of Violation
Enforcement Action 87-163
Inspection Report Nos. 50-369/87-26 and 50-370/87-26

Technical Specification 3.8.1.1 requires that two physically independent
circuits between the offsite trarsmission network and the onsite essen-
tial auxiliary power system, and two separate and independent diesel
generators be operable in Modes 1, 2, 3, and 4. With only one diesel
generator operable restore the inoperable diesel generator to operable
status within 72 hours or place the plant in HOT STANDBY within the next
6 hours and COLD SHUTDOWN within the following 30 hours.

Contrary to the above, from 6:0C p.m. on July 26, 1987, until 12:30 p.m.,
on July 30, 1987, a total of 90.5 hours, while in Mode 1, diesel genera-
tor 1A was inoperable in that it was unable to be automatically started
by an initiating signal due to the lack of control power. Further, the
plant was not placed in HOT STANDBY as required.

RESPONSE

1.

Admission or denial of violation:

Duke admits the violation occurred.

Reason for the violation if admitted:

The violation occurred as a result of personnel error. Nuclear Equipment
Operators (NEOs) responsible for restoring the Diesel Generator 1A
Control Power Breaker to the closed position did not fulfill the require-
ments of the Tagout/Removal And Restoration Procedure, (OMP 2-17) in that
they did not perform proper independent verification. Because of this
error, the Diesel Generator 1A Emergency Breaker Control Power Fuses were
verified instead of the Diesel Generator 1A Control Power Breaker.

Corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved:

The NECs involved have been disciplined and their supervision was coun-
selled,

Corrective steps planned to avoid further violations:

A "case study" of thic event will be included in Operator Requalification
Training for all licensed and non-licensed operators. The case study
consists of a lesson plan using the Enforcement Conference presentation
package. The following items are discussed:

1. Description of events;




1.

2. Mistakes made with respect to handling the Removal and
Restoration docurient, superviscry instructions, ana review of
the work package;

3. Control Board review mistakes, why they occurred, and emphasis
on improved performance of Control Board reviews;

. Improper independent verification, how it happened, why, and
how it should have been performed; and,

5. 1.47 panel, its use, the reason for it and emphasis on compli-
ance with REG GUIDE 1.47 in that appropriate control room
review of the 1.47 panel is mandatory.

The date when full compliance will bz achieved:

The case study was incorporated into Segment V of the Operations
Requalification Trairing program which began October 12, 1987 and will be
completed December 15, 1987. As of November 25, 1987, fzur of the five
Operation shifts (approximately 120 Operctions personnel) have received
the "case study" training.

Technical Specification 6.8.1 requires in part that written procedures
shell be implemented for the activities recommended in NUREG-0727, Item
I1.C.6 Independent Verification. Operations Management Procedure (OMP)
2-17 in part, implements these requirements for independent verification,

Contrary to the above, following the failure of the Nuclear Equipment
Operators (NEO) to closc the diesel qenerator 1A control power preaker
which led to the July 26, 1987, violation of Technical Specification
3.8.1.1, OMP 2-17 was not properly implemerted in that. the closure of
the control power breaker for diesel generator 1A was not independently
verified.

RESPONSE

Admission or denial of violation:

Duke admits the violation occurred.

Reason for the violation if admitted:

The Tagout/Removal and Restoration Procedure (OMP 2-17) complied with
Technical Specification 6.8.1 in that the procedure does require inde-
pendent verification and documentation for the removal and restoration of
components requiring independent verification. However, the NEOs respon-
sible for carrying out the procedure used incorrect practicss in perform-
ing the independent verification. 1In doing so, the NEOs verified the
Diesel Generator 1A Emergency Breaker Control Power Fuses instead of the
Diesel Generator 1A Control Power Breaker.

o






Corrective steps which have taken and the results achieved:

N

The following corrective actions have been taken:

A) The NEOs involved have been discipiined and their supervisor has
been counsell

ad;
Permanent identification tags have been placed at all Diecel Gener-
ator 4160V Breakers as a reminder to Operation's personnel that
pulling fuses will not prevent a Diesel Generator start; and,

The tagging policy has been changed tn deiete pulling fuses fi
Nuclear Service Water Pump work and to reqguire white tagging the

Diesel Generator Zontrol Power Breaker.

steps planned to avoid further violations:

| - Y ~ & > < p - . : | . - - o~ -
A "case study" of this event wili be incluced in Operator Requal-
ification Training for all licensed and non-1icensed operators.
OMP 1-6, Independent Verification, is being revised to more clear’
Give instructions to identify the steps in verifying equipment
make sure operators are on the right piece of equipment or
nent.

ne date when

the

OWer were




Reason for the violation if admitted:

The Contro]l Board reviews were not thorough enough. Several factors
contributed to this problem:

A) The annunciator light for the Diesel Generator 1A Control Power
Trouble does not illuminate when the Control Power Breaker is open;

B) The 1.47 Pypass Panel check is not on the newly implemented computer
generated "Removal and Restoration” sheets;

C) The Diesel Generator Control Power is not listed on the Reactor
Operator and NEO Turnover Sheets; and,

D) The 1.47 Bypass Panel has not received the emphasis for the comple-
tion of outstanding work requests that other Control Room indication
have, such as Control Room Annunciators, Meters, Alarms, or Control
Switcl.es.,

Corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved:

The following corrective actions have been taken:

A) A Nuclear Station Modification has been written and approved to add
an audible alarm to the Control Board for Diesel Generator Control
Power Trouble to alarm when the Control Power Breaker is open;

B) The Reactor Operator and NEO Turnover Check Sheets have been revised
to include instructions for an NEO to check the Diesel Generator
Control Power at the breaker panel and a Control Room Operator to
check the control board indicator;

C) Operations supervision has emphasized to Control Room Operators that
more thorough Control Board walkdowns must be performed; and,

D) Scation Management has placed increased emphasis on 2ail Control
Board deficiencies to include the 1.47 Bypass Panel. Outstanding
deficiencies are addressed daily in the Plant Manager's status
meeting.

Cerrective steps planned to avoid further violations:

The following are actioic that will be taken:

A) As a result of the Station Problem Reports above, Nuclear Station
Modifications MG-1-2085 and MG-2-2085 have been written and are
currently in the design process; and

8) The computerized Removal and Restoration form has been revised, the
revision approved, and the new forms will be ordered,
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(he date when full compliance will be achieved:

A) October 1,

B) Whern the new forms are delivered from the
ensure the new forms are correct,
At this time, the date of completi

)1

printer and reviewea to
they will be implemented for use.

en cannot be determined; however,
this matter will be handled expeditiously.




